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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
January 30, 2026 

 
 

 
To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 

   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
 

Re:  MCEDA with eventual ownership by CMU Utility Permit 
  County Road Name, Cloud Road 
    

 
The Engineering Department recommends approval for MCEDA with eventual ownership by 
CMU Utility Permit to bore and jack of 60 LF 36” (minimum) steel casing with 4’minimum cover 
across Cloud Road for 24” PVC treated wastewater force main. Crossing occurs approximately 75  
LF South of the intersection of Cloud Road and Virilia Road.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 





Tim Bryan
Highlight

Tim Bryan
Approved
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